
Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.

Memorandum
Item 9g

FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan
DATE: September 21, 2022
SUBJECT: CCSD Strategic Plan Goals

On Tuesday, September 13, 2022 and Wednesday, September 14, 2022 the Association of Alaska School 
Boards (AASB) facilitated meetings to begin the development of an updated strategic plan for CCSD.  Our 
work on September 13 and 14 also focused on redefining the district’s Goals.  The team reviewed and edited the 
Goal statements.  

CCSD is extremely grateful for our PEACE Health, SEARHC, City of Craig, USFS, and CTA community 
members for engaging in these meetings and supporting this work.  CCSD is also extremely grateful for our 
parents and staff members who also attended and supported this work.  Tiffany Jackson from the Association of 
Alaska School Boards was a fantastic facilitator and really helped CCSD and our community lay a foundation 
for the development of the district’s strategic plan that will capture the needs and interests of our entire 
community and provide a solid guide for district operations.

Suggested Motion: Move to adopt the following 4 goals areas for the next 3-year strategic plan.  

Provide more responsive and focused staff collaboration & relationship 
building 
Broaden student educational opportunities to better meet their needs 

Educate the whole child

Explore and implement creative solutions to increase staff retention


